
         

 

 

CAPRON TRAIL 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

ST. LUCIE COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

MARCH 17, 2025 
1:30 P.M. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.caprontrailcdd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 
AGENDA 

CAPRON TRAIL 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Premier Citrus 
14885 Indrio Road 

Ft. Pierce, Florida 34945 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

March 17, 2024 
1:30 p.m. 

 
 
A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication…………………………………………………………………………………….Page 1 

C. Seat New Board Members 

D. Administer Oath of Office & Review Board Member Responsibilities and Duties 

E. Establish Quorum 

F. Election of Officers 

 Chairman 
 Vice Chairman 
 Secretary/Treasurer 
 Assistant Secretaries 

G. Additions or Deletions Agenda 

H. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

I. Approval of Minutes 

1. October 21, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Minutes……………………………………………...Page 2 

J. Old Business 

K. New Business 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2025-01 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Proposed Budget……..Page 5 

L. Engineer’s Report  

M. Attorney’s Report  

N. Field Maintenance Report 

O. Administrative Matters 

1. Financial Report.............................................................................................................................Page 11 

P. Board Members Comments 

Q. Adjourn 



Page 1



CAPRON TRAIL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

OCTOBER 21, 2024 
 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
District Manager Frank Sakuma called the October 21, 2024, Regular Board Meeting of the Capron 
Trail Community Development District (the “District”) to order at 1:36 p.m. at the offices of Premier 
Citrus located at 14885 Indrio Road, Fort Pierce, Florida 34945.   
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 

 
Mr. Sakuma presented proof of publication that notice of the Regular Board Meeting was published 
in the St. Lucie News Tribune on October 10, 2024, as part of the District’s Fiscal Year 2024/2025 
Meeting Schedule, as required by law. 

 
C. ESTABLISH QUORUM 
 
Mr. Sakuma stated that the attendance of Supervisors David Bass, Tom Jerkins and Buster Hunter 
constituted a quorum, and it was in order for the meeting to proceed. 
 
Also in attendance were: District Manager, Frank Sakuma of Special District Services, Inc. 
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
1. August 19, 2024, Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing 

The August 19, 2024, Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing minutes were approved, as presented, 
on a motion made by Mr. Bass, seconded by Mr. Hunter.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
G. OLD BUSINESS 
 
There were no Old Business items to come before the Board. 

 
H. NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2024-05 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Amended 
Budget 

 
Mr. Sakuma presented Resolution No. 2024-05, entitled: 
 

Page 2



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-05 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CAPRON 
TRAIL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AUTHORIZING AND 
ADOPTING AN AMENDED FINAL FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 BUDGET 
(“AMENDED BUDGET”), PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 189, FLORIDA 
STATUTES; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
There was a motion to adopt Resolution No. 2024-05, as presented, made by Mr. Bass, seconded by 
Mr. Hunter and the motion carried unanimously. 
 
At 1:40 p.m., Mr. Sakuma recessed the Regular Board meeting and convened a meeting of the Auditor 
Selection Committee. 
 
I. AUDITOR SELECTION COMMITTEE 
  

1. Ranking of Proposals/Consider Selection of an Auditor  
 
The following Auditor Selection Committee members were present: David Bass, Tom Jerkins and 
Buster Hunter. The Committee was advised that Grau & Associates was the sole respondent to the 
request for proposals (RFP). After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Bass, seconded by Mr. 
Jerkins and unanimously passed to recommended waiving the requirement for three respondents to 
the RFP, and that Grau & Associates be hired to perform the September 30, 2024, September 30, 
2025, and September 30, 2026, annual government audits and also be selected, subject to fee 
adjustments for inflation, to perform the fiscal year end audits for the following two years (FYE 
9/30/27 and 9/30/28). 
 
At 1:43 p.m., Mr. Sakuma adjourned the Auditor Selection Committee meeting and reconvened the 
Regular Board meeting. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Bass, seconded by Mr. Hunter and unanimously passed accepting the 
recommendation of the Auditor Selection Committee, waiving the requirement for three respondents 
to the RFP, and that Grau & Associates be hired to perform the September 30, 2024, September 30, 
2025, and September 30, 2026, annual government audits and also be selected, subject to fee 
adjustments for inflation, to perform the fiscal year end audits for the following two years (FYE 
9/30/27 and 9/30/28). 
 
J. ENGINEER’S REPORT 
 
There was no Engineer’s Report at this time. 
 
K. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 
There was no Attorney’s Report at this time. 

 
L. FIELD MAINTENANCE REPORT 
 
Several items were discussed by the Board: gas use during Hurricane Milton; aquatic spraying during 
“pepper growing seasons”; pump 1-A maintenance; future capital reserve requirement spreadsheet. 

Page 3



 
M. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 

1.  Financial Report 
 

Mr. Sakuma briefly went over the Financial Report included in the Board package, and advised the 
District was in a sound financial position.  
 
N. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
There were no further comments from the Board Members. 
 
O. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 2:07 p.m. by 
Chairman Jerkins.  There were no objections. 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________   ____________________________________ 
Secretary       Chairman 

Page 4



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CAPRON 
TRAIL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING A 
PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026; AND PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Capron Trail Community 
Development District (“District”) is required by Chapter 190.008, Florida Statutes, to approve a 
Proposed Budget for each fiscal year; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Proposed Budget including the Assessments for Fiscal Year 2025/2026 
has been prepared and considered by the Board. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE CAPRON TRAIL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT THAT: 
 

Section 1. The Proposed Budget including the Assessments for Fiscal Year 
2025/2026 attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is approved and adopted. 
 

Section 2.       A Public Hearing is hereby scheduled for May 19, 2025, at 1:30 p.m. in 
the Premier Citrus, 14885 Indrio Road, Ft. Pierce, Florida 34945, for the purpose of receiving 
public comments on the Proposed Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Budget. 
 
 

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 17th day of March, 2025. 
 

 
ATTEST: CAPRON TRAIL 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman 

Page 5



Capron Trail
  Community Development District

  Proposed Budget For
   Fiscal Year 2025/2026

   October 1, 2025 - September 30, 2026

Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



  Capron Trail
Community Development District

     Financial Report For
February 2025

Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14


	Capron Trails Community Developemnt District - March 17, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	October 21, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Consider Resolution No. 2025-01 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Proposed Budget




